Date: Thursday, October 28 2021 02:50 PM

RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate

Stibea Challcnoc Reliably Produce American Energy

From:

To: gu)tt T. Par ethany Aronhalt _ Megan B.
Bloomgren
Ben Marte I < \Veinshcimer

I was working the Craft producer who has recording of all Mike’s comments.

From: Scott T. Parker <_

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 14:48

To: Bethany Aronhalt _—_ Megan B. Bloomgren
]
Cc: Ben Marte [ - Katie Weinsheimer GGG

Subject: RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry’s Commitment to Address Climate Challenge, Reliably
Produce American Energy

Thanks, looks like we may have been duplicating efforts. Seems like we have a lot of the same stuff but | have different
timestamps so I'll try to switch mine to yours. What link are you using?

From: Bethany Aronhalt _

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:38 PM

Scott T. Parke

Subject: RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge, Reliably
Produce American Energy

Please coordinate with Parker since he’s also been pulling time stamps.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October
To: Megan B. Bloomgren
Cc: Bethany Aronhalt Ben Marter _—, Katie
Weinsheimer
Subject: Re: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry’s Commitment to Address Climate Challenge, Reliably
Produce American Energy

I’'m about to ask Craft to pull the following

01:12:47:00 - 01:18:00:14 opening statement

02:24:25:20 - 02:25:23:27 China coal plants, U.S. fuel switching

02:21:40:11 - 02:23:23:20 US vs China emissions, global solution to the challenge, industry has not waited to step up to the
challange

03:02:28:24 - 03:03:19:19 US emissions reductions

03:03:22:16 - 03:04:21:12 OPEC/Imports

02:29:56:00 - 02:30:38:16 CAF/TEP

03:15:14:14 - 03:15:40:07 China

03:16:13:01 - 03:16:34:27 LNG exports

ScottJ. Lauermann
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OnOct 28, 2021, at 14:35, Megan B. Bloomgren _wrote:

Good stuff

Redacted

From: Bethany Aronhalt NG
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:16 PM
To: Megan B. Bloomgren

 Ben varto [

Katie Weinsheimer <

ubject: Re: estifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge,
Reliably Produce American Energy

Redacted

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Megan B. Bloomgren <
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:14:44 PM

g Llac ethany Aronhalt <
I atic Weinsheimer <

Subject: RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Qil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge,
Reliably Produce American Energy

Redacted
From: Ben Marter _

Sent: Thursday, October 28,2021 2:11 PM
To: Megan B. Bloomgren

Bethany aronhor: <

Katie Weinsheimer <

Subject: RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Qil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge,
Reliably Produce American Energy

From: Megan B. Bloomgren F
Sent: Thursday, October 28 :

To: Bethany Aronhalt <_Ben Marter Il

Subject: RE: API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Qil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge,
Reliably Produce American Energy

; Katie Weinsheimer <
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Redacted

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Megan B. Bloomgren

Ben Marter |

Katie Weinsheimer <

ubject: FW: estiries to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry's Commitment to Address Climate Challenge,
Reliably Produce American Energy

Redacted ! Just copy pasted his remarks so pretty straightforward.
Let us know what you think. Thanks.

Click heretoread this release online

NEWS RELEASE

API Testifies to House on Natural Gas and Oil Industry's Commitment to Address
Climate Challenge, Reliably Produce American Energy

WASHINGTON, October 28, 2021 - American Petroleum Institute (API1) President and CEO Mike Sommers today
testified before the House Committee on Oversight and Reform and discussed the natural gas and oil industry's
priorities of pricing carbon, regulating methane and reliably producing American energy.

Testimony as Delivered by API President and CEO Mike Sommers
U.S. House Committee on Oversight and Reform
October 28, 2021

Chair Maloney and Ranking Member Comer, thank you for the opportunity to testify today. My name is Mike
Sommers and | am the President and CEO of the American Petroleum Institute. APl is the national trade
association representing all segments of America’s oil and natural gas industry. Our nearly 600 members —from
large integrated companies to smallindependent operators — provide much of our nation’s energy and develop safe
and responsible operational standards. API's mission is to promote safety across the industry globally and to
advocate for public policy in support of a strong, viable U.S. oil and natural gas sector.

I would like to focus on three points.

First, our member companies make products that enable modern life. Every day the men and women of America's
oil and natural gas industry provide the energy to maintain our quality of life, power our economy, and improve the
condition of people here at home and around the globe. This industry meets Americans’ needs with a strong
commitment to safety, reliability and environmental performance and itis my high honor to work in this essential

industry.

Second, we meet today at a defining moment - one where energy demands are rising and the focus on a cleaner
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environment has never been greater. Climate change is real, industrial activity contributes to it, and the challenges
of ushering in a lower-carbon future are massive and intertwined yet fundamental. It is the opportunity of our time to
address climate change while meeting the world’s growing need for energy.

APl released a series of policy proposals, industry actions, and initiatives in our Climate Action Framework to make
a measurable difference in advancing energy and environmental progress. This plan is centered around advancing
innovation and technology to tackle this challenge.

The five main actions are:
o Accelerating technology and innovation to reduce emissions while meeting growing energy needs
o Further mitigating emissions from operations to advance additional environmental progress
e Endorsing a carbon price policy by government to drive economy-wide market-based solutions
e Advancing cleaner fuels to provide lower-carbon choices for consumers
o Driving climate reporting to provide consistency and transparency

In the meantime, APl and its members are not waiting for a government mandate to address the real and serious
challenge of climate change. Our view is that innovation is the foundation of meaningful action and, as such, our
industry is making significant investments in carbon capture, hydrogen, and cleaner fuels. APl companies are
actively reducing methane emissions from their operations through technology and other solutions.

More work remains, but one area where experts agree is that oil and natural gas will continue to be the leading
energy sources for decades to come, and it is important that we take action to reduce emissions while providing that
energy.

In closing, AP| supports climate action. Governments, industries, and consumers must accelerate policy and
technology solutions together. Yet legislative proposals that punitively target American industry will reverse our
nation’s energy leadership, harm our economy and American workers, and weaken our national security. We look
forward to continuing to work with Congress and others to shape and advance effective energy and climate policy.
Thank you for the opportunity to testify today and | look forward to your questions.

APl represents all segments of America’s natural gas and oil industry, which supports more than 11 million U.S. jobs
and is backed by a growing grassroots movement of millions of Americans. Our nearly 600 members produce,
process and distribute the majority of the nation’s energy, and participate in AP/ Enerqy Excellence®, which is
accelerating environmental and safety progress by fostering new technologies and transparent reporting. APl was
formed in 1919 as a standards-setting organization and has developed more than 700 standards to enhance
operational and environmental safety, efficiency and sustainability.

To learn more about AP| and the value of oil and natural gas, please visit APl.org.

Contact APl's media team a api.or

Connect with us on: IR R ]

Ifyouwould rather not receive futige o icati i i by clicking here.
American Petroleum Institute In
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